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From: Carol Dorrel <clownscd@okeechobee.com>
To: corphelp <corphelp@mail.dos.state.fl.us>
Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2001 1:13 PM

Subject: Re: Annual report - Kristen

Thanks Kristen... | will go ahead and send this out.. Appreciate the help. Carol

----- Original Message --—-

From: corphelp

To: ‘Carol Dorrel'

Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2001 1:10 PM
Subject: RE: Annual report - Kristen

If there are 3 persons listed with @ "D"or "T" béside the iames of the persons-listed-then you may send in
the paperwork. The president will need a "D" or "T". All 3 persons must be current and not deleted. If you
require further assistance you my contact our office at (850)488-9000. '

Kresten
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

----- Original Message---—
From: Carol Dorrel [ mailto:clownscd@okeechobee.com]
9 Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2001 1:04 PM
% To: corphelp@mail.dos.state.fl.us
Subject: Fw: Annual report - Kristen

I'm sorry... we can't seem to get together on this thing... The trustees are T - Calvin Morgan -
--T Armster Brunner --—~ T William S. Keene, Sr..

President was put in the place of where T = Calvin Morgan could be put. | hope this clarifies
this... any more problems, please write.

Thanks,
_ Carol Dorrel

--——- Original Message —--

From: corphelp
To: 'Carol Dorrel'

_“ ;L Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2001 11:45 AM
Subject: RE: Annual report

You must list at least 3 persons with a "D" or a "T" beside the titie of the person. Example: PT or
PD.

Krigtesn
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

----- Original Message-—-

From: Carol Dorre! [mailto:clownscd@okeechobee.com]

Y/4/01
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Sent: Tuesday, September
HIU

To: corphelp@mail dos.state.fl.us
Subject' Annual report

Re: Referen
Parrott Ave. C s

Have received a notice that you need more info, on our report. We have sent

signatures, plus have included 3 directors or.trustees. The only thing | can see that

 you might need help on, is the # 11, which lists PRESIDENT as the first trustee. That

would be the name that is at the left of the column, listed in # 10, as Calvin Morgan with
a T by the name. If this does not give you all the info you need, please e-mail me

at: clownscd@gkeechobee,com  am the treasurer, and can try to help you with any
further information. - S .

Thanks,
Carol Dorrel -
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